# **Oracle-Jutils for Oracle 11g**

# A ready to use set of PL/SQL packages to make things easier in Oracle (11g only)

Mr. Adrien Sales, <Adrien.Sales@gmail.com>

# Oracle-Jutils for Oracle 11g: A ready to use set of PL/SQL packages to make things easier in Oracle (11g only)

by Mr. Adrien Sales Copyright © 2009,2010 Copyright Adrien Sales/Sourceforge

#### Abstract

This is the documentation for the Open Source GPLv3 licensed oracle-jutils sourceforge project. By reading this documentation, you should be able to install this software (PL/SQL package, deploy java archives), and finally save a lot of time (insert BLOB/CLOB/XMLTYPE from file within a single line of code, get hashcodes on BLOBS, compress BLOBS, ...

The project is organized by packages.

# **Table of Contents**

1. Description	1
Full feature list	1
GNU General Public License version 3	1
Why and how	. 11
Download	. 11
Donations	. 11
Features	. 11
Packages	. 11
Screenshots	. 13
JDBMS_LOB	. 14
JDBMS_MIMETYPES	. 14
JDBMS_CHECKSUM	. 15
JDBMS_COMPRESS	. 16
JDBMS_XMPP	. 18
JDBMS_JACKSUM	. 22
JDBMS_FILESYSTEM	. 25
JDBMS_TWITTER	. 26
JDBMS_QRCODE	. 30
ТОДО	. 31
Changelog	. 31
First Release : 21032009	. 31
22032009	. 31
05042009	. 32
13042009	. 32
18042009	. 32
03052009	. 32
08052009	. 33
16052009	. 33
22052009	. 33
30052009	. 34
05072009	. 34
13072009	. 35
15032010	. 36
20032010	. 36
28032010	. 37
04042010	. 37
2010808	. 38
20100814	. 38
2. Tutorial	. 40
Document versions	. 40
Install	. 40
Compile it yourself	. 40
Test packages	. 41
3. Ideas	. 42
JDBMS_XMPP	. 42
JDBMS_JACKSUM	. 42
4. Softwares	. 43

# **Chapter 1. Description**

Purpose, features, ...

# **Full feature list**

Here are summarized features list :

# **GNU General Public License version 3**

Version 3, 29 June 2007

Copyright (C) 2007,2008,2009,2010 Free Software Foundation, Inc. http://fsf.org/

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

# Preamble

The GNU General Public License is a free, copyleft license for software and other kinds of works.

The licenses for most software and other practical works are designed to take away your freedom to share and change the works. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change all versions of a programto make sure it remains free software for all its users. We, the Free Software Foundation, use the GNU General Public License for most of our software; it applies also to any other work released this way by its authors. You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for them if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs, and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to prevent others from denying you these rights or asking you to surrender the rights. Therefore, you have certain responsibilities if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it: responsibilities to respect the freedom of others.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must pass on to the recipients the same freedoms that you received. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

Developers that use the GNU GPL protect your rights with two steps: (1) assert copyright on the software, and (2) offer you this License giving you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify it.

For the developers and authors protection, the GPL clearly explains that there is no warranty for this free software. For both users and authors sake, the GPL requires that modified versions be marked as changed, so that their problems will not be attributed erroneously to authors of previous versions.

Some devices are designed to deny users access to install or run modified versions of the software inside them, although the manufacturer can do so. This is fundamentally incompatible with the aim of protecting

users freedom to change the software. The systematic pattern of such abuse occurs in the area of products for individuals to use, which is precisely where it is most unacceptable. Therefore, we have designed this version of the GPL to prohibit the practice for those products. If such problems arise substantially in other domains, we stand ready to extend this provision to those domains in future versions of the GPL, as needed to protect the freedom of users.

Finally, every program is threatened constantly by software patents. States should not allow patents to restrict development and use of software on general-purpose computers, but in those that do, we wish to avoid the special danger that patents applied to a free program could make it effectively proprietary. To prevent this, the GPL assures that patents cannot be used to render the program non-free.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

## **TERMS AND CONDITIONS**

# 0. Definitions.

This License refers to version 3 of the GNU General Public License.

Copyright also means copyright-like laws that apply to other kinds of works, such as semiconductor masks.

The Program refers to any copyrightable work licensed under this License. Each licensee is addressed as you. Licensees and recipients may be individuals or organizations.

To modify a work means to copy from or adapt all or part of the work in a fashion requiring copyright permission, other than the making of an exact copy. The resulting work is called a modified version of the earlier work or a work based on the earlier work.

A covered work means either the unmodified Program or a work based on the Program.

To propagate a work means to do anything with it that, without permission, would make you directly or secondarily liable for infringement under applicable copyright law, except executing it on a computer or modifying a private copy. Propagation includes copying, distribution (with or without modification), making available to the public, and in some countries other activities as well.

To convey a work means any kind of propagation that enables other parties to make or receive copies. Mere interaction with a user through a computer network, with no transfer of a copy, is not conveying.

An interactive user interface displays Appropriate Legal Notices to the extent that it includes a convenient and prominently visible feature that (1) displays an appropriate copyright notice, and (2) tells the user that there is no warranty for the work (except to the extent that warranties are provided), that licensees may convey the work under this License, and how to view a copy of this License. If the interface presents a list of user commands or options, such as a menu, a prominent item in the list meets this criterion.

# 1. Source Code.

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. Object code means any non-source form of a work.

A Standard Interface means an interface that either is an official standard defined by a recognized standards body, or, in the case of interfaces specified for a particular programming language, one that is widely used among developers working in that language.

The System Libraries of an executable work include anything, other than the work as a whole, that (a) is included in the normal form of packaging a Major Component, but which is not part of that Major Component, and (b) serves only to enable use of the work with that Major Component, or to implement a Standard Interface for which an implementation is available to the public in source code form. A Major Component, in this context, means a major essential component (kernel, window system, and so on) of the specific operating system (if any) on which the executable work runs, or a compiler used to produce the work, or an object code interpreter used to run it.

The Corresponding Source for a work in object code form means all the source code needed to generate, install, and (for an executable work) run the object code and to modify the work, including scripts to control those activities. However, it does not include the works System Libraries, or general-purpose tools or generally available free programs which are used unmodified in performing those activities but which are not part of the work. For example, Corresponding Source includes interface definition files associated with source files for the work, and the source code for shared libraries and dynamically linked subprograms that the work is specifically designed to require, such as by intimate data communication or control flow between those subprograms and other parts of the work.

The Corresponding Source need not include anything that users can regenerate automatically from other parts of the Corresponding Source.

The Corresponding Source for a work in source code form is that same work.

## 2. Basic Permissions.

All rights granted under this License are granted for the term of copyright on the Program, and are irrevocable provided the stated conditions are met. This License explicitly affirms your unlimited permission to run the unmodified Program. The output from running a covered work is covered by this License only if the output, given its content, constitutes a covered work. This License acknowledges your rights of fair use or other equivalent, as provided by copyright law.

You may make, run and propagate covered works that you do not convey, without conditions so long as your license otherwise remains in force. You may convey covered works to others for the sole purpose of having them make modifications exclusively for you, or provide you with facilities for running those works, provided that you comply with the terms of this License in conveying all material for which you do not control copyright. Those thus making or running the covered works for you must do so exclusively on your behalf, under your direction and control, on terms that prohibit them from making any copies of your copyrighted material outside their relationship with you.

Conveying under any other circumstances is permitted solely under the conditions stated below. Sublicensing is not allowed; section 10 makes it unnecessary.

# 3. Protecting Users Legal Rights From Anti-Circumvention Law.

No covered work shall be deemed part of an effective technological measure under any applicable law fulfilling obligations under article 11 of the WIPO copyright treaty adopted on 20 December 1996, or similar laws prohibiting or restricting circumvention of such measures.

When you convey a covered work, you waive any legal power to forbid circumvention of technological measures to the extent such circumvention is effected by exercising rights under this License with respect to the covered work, and you disclaim any intention to limit operation or modification of the work as a means of enforcing, against the works users, your or third parties legal rights to forbid circumvention of technological measures.

# 4. Conveying Verbatim Copies.

You may convey verbatim copies of the Programs source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice; keep intact all notices stating that this License and any non-permissive terms added in accord with section 7 apply to the code; keep intact all notices of the absence of any warranty; and give all recipients a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge any price or no price for each copy that you convey, and you may offer support or warranty protection for a fee.

# 5. Conveying Modified Source Versions.

You may convey a work based on the Program, or the modifications to produce it from the Program, in the form of source code under the terms of section 4, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

- a. The work must carry prominent notices stating that you modified it, and giving a relevant date.
- b. The work must carry prominent notices stating that it is released under this License and any conditions added under section 7. This requirement modifies the requirement in section 4 to keep intact all notices.
- c. You must license the entire work, as a whole, under this License to anyone who comes into possession of a copy. This License will therefore apply, along with any applicable section 7 additional terms, to the whole of the work, and all its parts, regardless of how they are packaged. This License gives no permission to license the work in any other way, but it does not invalidate such permission if you have separately received it.
- d. If the work has interactive user interfaces, each must display Appropriate Legal Notices; however, if the Program has interactive interfaces that do not display Appropriate Legal Notices, your work need not make them do so.

A compilation of a covered work with other separate and independent works, which are not by their nature extensions of the covered work, and which are not combined with it such as to form a larger program, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an aggregate if the compilation and its resulting copyright are not used to limit the access or legal rights of the compilations users beyond what the individual works permit. Inclusion of a covered work in an aggregate does not cause this License to apply to the other parts of the aggregate.

# 6. Conveying Non-Source Forms.

You may convey a covered work in object code form under the terms of sections 4 and 5, provided that you also convey the machine-readable Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, in one of these ways:

- a. Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by the Corresponding Source fixed on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange.
- b. Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by a written offer, valid for at least three years and valid for as long as you offer spare parts or customer support for that product model, to give anyone who possesses the object code either (1) a copy of the Corresponding Source for all the software in the product that is covered by this License, on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange, for a price no more

than your reasonable cost of physically performing this conveying of source, or (2) access to copy the Corresponding Source from a network server at no charge.

- c. Convey individual copies of the object code with a copy of the written offer to provide the Corresponding Source. This alternative is allowed only occasionally and noncommercially, and only if you received the object code with such an offer, in accord with subsection 6b.
- d. Convey the object code by offering access from a designated place (gratis or for a charge), and offer equivalent access to the Corresponding Source in the same way through the same place at no further charge. You need not require recipients to copy the Corresponding Source along with the object code. If the place to copy the object code is a network server, the Corresponding Source may be on a different server (operated by you or a third party) that supports equivalent copying facilities, provided you maintain clear directions next to the object code saying where to find the Corresponding Source. Regardless of what server hosts the Corresponding Source, you remain obligated to ensure that it is available for as long as needed to satisfy these requirements.
- e. Convey the object code using peer-to-peer transmission, provided you inform other peers where the object code and Corresponding Source of the work are being offered to the general public at no charge under subsection 6d.

A separable portion of the object code, whose source code is excluded from the Corresponding Source as a System Library, need not be included in conveying the object code work.

A User Product is either (1) a consumer product, which means any tangible personal property which is normally used for personal, family, or household purposes, or (2) anything designed or sold for incorporation into a dwelling. In determining whether a product is a consumer product, doubtful cases shall be resolved in favor of coverage. For a particular product received by a particular user, normally used refers to a typical or common use of that class of product, regardless of the status of the particular user or of the way in which the particular user actually uses, or expects or is expected to use, the product. A product is a consumer product regardless of whether the product has substantial commercial, industrial or non-consumer uses, unless such uses represent the only significant mode of use of the product.

Installation Information for a User Product means any methods, procedures, authorization keys, or other information required to install and execute modified versions of a covered work in that User Product from a modified version of its Corresponding Source. The information must suffice to ensure that the continued functioning of the modified object code is in no case prevented or interfered with solely because modification has been made.

If you convey an object code work under this section in, or with, or specifically for use in, a User Product, and the conveying occurs as part of a transaction in which the right of possession and use of the User Product is transferred to the recipient in perpetuity or for a fixed term (regardless of how the transaction is characterized), the Corresponding Source conveyed under this section must be accompanied by the Installation Information. But this requirement does not apply if neither you nor any third party retains the ability to install modified object code on the User Product (for example, the work has been installed in ROM).

The requirement to provide Installation Information does not include a requirement to continue to provide support service, warranty, or updates for a work that has been modified or installed by the recipient, or for the User Product in which it has been modified or installed. Access to a network may be denied when the modification itself materially and adversely affects the operation of the network or violates the rules and protocols for communication across the network.

Corresponding Source conveyed, and Installation Information provided, in accord with this section must be in a format that is publicly documented (and with an implementation available to the public in source code form), and must require no special password or key for unpacking, reading or copying.

# 7. Additional Terms.

Additional permissions are terms that supplement the terms of this License by making exceptions from one or more of its conditions. Additional permissions that are applicable to the entire Program shall be treated as though they were included in this License, to the extent that they are valid under applicable law. If additional permissions apply only to part of the Program, that part may be used separately under those permissions, but the entire Program remains governed by this License without regard to the additional permissions.

When you convey a copy of a covered work, you may at your option remove any additional permissions from that copy, or from any part of it. (Additional permissions may be written to require their own removal in certain cases when you modify the work.) You may place additional permissions on material, added by you to a covered work, for which you have or can give appropriate copyright permission.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, for material you add to a covered work, you may (if authorized by the copyright holders of that material) supplement the terms of this License with terms:

- a. Disclaiming warranty or limiting liability differently from the terms of sections 15 and 16 of this License; or
- b. Requiring preservation of specified reasonable legal notices or author attributions in that material or in the Appropriate Legal Notices displayed by works containing it; or
- c. Prohibiting misrepresentation of the origin of that material, or requiring that modified versions of such material be marked in reasonable ways as different from the original version; or
- d. Limiting the use for publicity purposes of names of licensors or authors of the material; or
- e. Declining to grant rights under trademark law for use of some trade names, trademarks, or service marks; or
- f. Requiring indemnification of licensors and authors of that material by anyone who conveys the material (or modified versions of it) with contractual assumptions of liability to the recipient, for any liability that these contractual assumptions directly impose on those licensors and authors.

All other non-permissive additional terms are considered further restrictions within the meaning of section 10. If the Program as you received it, or any part of it, contains a notice stating that it is governed by this License along with a term that is a further restriction, you may remove that term. If a license document contains a further restriction but permits relicensing or conveying under this License, you may add to a covered work material governed by the terms of that license document, provided that the further restriction does not survive such relicensing or conveying.

If you add terms to a covered work in accord with this section, you must place, in the relevant source files, a statement of the additional terms that apply to those files, or a notice indicating where to find the applicable terms.

Additional terms, permissive or non-permissive, may be stated in the form of a separately written license, or stated as exceptions; the above requirements apply either way.

## 8. Termination.

You may not propagate or modify a covered work except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to propagate or modify it is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License (including any patent licenses granted under the third paragraph of section 11).

However, if you cease all violation of this License, then your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until the copyright holder explicitly and finally terminates your license, and (b) permanently, if the copyright holder fails to notify you of the violation by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after the cessation.

Moreover, your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated permanently if the copyright holder notifies you of the violation by some reasonable means, this is the first time you have received notice of violation of this License (for any work) from that copyright holder, and you cure the violation prior to 30 days after your receipt of the notice.

Termination of your rights under this section does not terminate the licenses of parties who have received copies or rights from you under this License. If your rights have been terminated and not permanently reinstated, you do not qualify to receive new licenses for the same material under section 10.

## 9. Acceptance Not Required for Having Copies.

You are not required to accept this License in order to receive or run a copy of the Program. Ancillary propagation of a covered work occurring solely as a consequence of using peer-to-peer transmission to receive a copy likewise does not require acceptance. However, nothing other than this License grants you permission to propagate or modify any covered work. These actions infringe copyright if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or propagating a covered work, you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so.

# **10.** Automatic Licensing of Downstream Recipients.

Each time you convey a covered work, the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensors, to run, modify and propagate that work, subject to this License. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

An entity transaction is a transaction transferring control of an organization, or substantially all assets of one, or subdividing an organization, or merging organizations. If propagation of a covered work results from an entity transaction, each party to that transaction who receives a copy of the work also receives whatever licenses to the work the partys predecessor in interest had or could give under the previous paragraph, plus a right to possession of the Corresponding Source of the work from the predecessor in interest, if the predecessor has it or can get it with reasonable efforts.

You may not impose any further restrictions on the exercise of the rights granted or affirmed under this License. For example, you may not impose a license fee, royalty, or other charge for exercise of rights granted under this License, and you may not initiate litigation (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that any patent claim is infringed by making, using, selling, offering for sale, or importing the Program or any portion of it.

## 11. Patents.

A contributor is a copyright holder who authorizes use under this License of the Program or a work on which the Program is based. The work thus licensed is called the contributors contributor version.

A contributors essential patent claims are all patent claims owned or controlled by the contributor, whether already acquired or hereafter acquired, that would be infringed by some manner, permitted by this License, of making, using, or selling its contributor version, but do not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of the contributor version. For purposes of this definition, control includes the right to grant patent sublicenses in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License.

Each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under the contributors essential patent claims, to make, use, sell, offer for sale, import and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of its contributor version.

In the following three paragraphs, a patent license is any express agreement or commitment, however denominated, not to enforce a patent (such as an express permission to practice a patent or covenant not to sue for patent infringement). To grant such a patent license to a party means to make such an agreement or commitment not to enforce a patent against the party.

If you convey a covered work, knowingly relying on a patent license, and the Corresponding Source of the work is not available for anyone to copy, free of charge and under the terms of this License, through a publicly available network server or other readily accessible means, then you must either (1) cause the Corresponding Source to be so available, or (2) arrange to deprive yourself of the benefit of the patent license for this particular work, or (3) arrange, in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License, to extend the patent license to downstream recipients. Knowingly relying means you have actual knowledge that, but for the patent license, your conveying the covered work in a country, or your recipients use of the covered work in a country, would infringe one or more identifiable patents in that country that you have reason to believe are valid.

If, pursuant to or in connection with a single transaction or arrangement, you convey, or propagate by procuring conveyance of, a covered work, and grant a patent license to some of the parties receiving the covered work authorizing them to use, propagate, modify or convey a specific copy of the covered work, then the patent license you grant is automatically extended to all recipients of the covered work and works based on it.

A patent license is discriminatory if it does not include within the scope of its coverage, prohibits the exercise of, or is conditioned on the non-exercise of one or more of the rights that are specifically granted under this License. You may not convey a covered work if you are a party to an arrangement with a third party that is in the business of distributing software, under which you make payment to the third party based on the extent of your activity of conveying the work, and under which the third party grants, to any of the parties who would receive the covered work from you, a discriminatory patent license (a) in connection with copies of the covered work conveyed by you (or copies made from those copies), or (b) primarily for and in connection with specific products or compilations that contain the covered work, unless you entered into that arrangement, or that patent license was granted, prior to 28 March 2007.

Nothing in this License shall be construed as excluding or limiting any implied license or other defenses to infringement that may otherwise be available to you under applicable patent law.

# 12. No Surrender of Others Freedom.

If conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot convey a covered work so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not convey it at all. For example, if you agree to terms that obligate you to collect a royalty for further conveying from those to whom you convey the Program, the only way you could satisfy both those terms and this License would be to refrain entirely from conveying the Program.

# 13. Use with the GNU Affero General Public License.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, you have permission to link or combine any covered work with a work licensed under version 3 of the GNU Affero General Public License into a single

combined work, and to convey the resulting work. The terms of this License will continue to apply to the part which is the covered work, but the special requirements of the GNU Affero General Public License, section 13, concerning interaction through a network will apply to the combination as such.

# 14. Revised Versions of this License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the GNU General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies that a certain numbered version of the GNU General Public License or any later version applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that numbered version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of the GNU General Public License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If the Program specifies that a proxy can decide which future versions of the GNU General Public License can be used, that proxys public statement of acceptance of a version permanently authorizes you to choose that version for the Program.

Later license versions may give you additional or different permissions. However, no additional obligations are imposed on any author or copyright holder as a result of your choosing to follow a later version.

# 15. Disclaimer of Warranty.

THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM AS IS WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

# **16. Limitation of Liability.**

IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MODIFIES AND/OR CONVEYS THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

# 17. Interpretation of Sections 15 and 16.

If the disclaimer of warranty and limitation of liability provided above cannot be given local legal effect according to their terms, reviewing courts shall apply local law that most closely approximates an absolute waiver of all civil liability in connection with the Program, unless a warranty or assumption of liability accompanies a copy of the Program in return for a fee.

## END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

# How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively state the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the copyright line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

one line to give the programs name and a brief idea of what it doe Copyright (C) year name of author

This program is free software: you can redistribute it and/or modi it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published the Free Software Foundation, either version 3 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program. If not, see http://www.gnu.org/licenses/

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program does terminal interaction, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

program Copyright (C) year name of author This program comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type s This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type show c for details.

The hypothetical commands show w and show c should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, your programs commands might be different; for a GUI interface, you would use an about box.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or school, if any, to sign a copyright disclaimer for the program, if necessary. For more information on this, and how to apply and follow the GNU GPL, see http://www.gnu.org/licenses/.

The GNU General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary

applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Lesser General Public License instead of this License. But first, please read http://www.gnu.org/philosophy/why-not-lgpl.html.

## Why and how

DBA Swiss knife

Often i have to make PL/SQL scripts to solve problems to help people like reloading/dumping a BLOB, getting a CRC32 straight from a BLOB, compress binary columns (zip, LZMA, 7z), send XMPP messages, compute complex checksums on BLOBS (or files), etc ... For each of them i did develop generic PL/SQL scripts based on standard Oracle PL/SQL packages, but it was long to develop and finally all i wanted were functions that would do the job within a single line of PL/SQL code, and this is the main driving idea. That's why i started to develop this set of packages.

I've developed this code on my spare time, any feedback will be greatly appreciated. I don't expect money, but any help is always welcome to improve the project, make a nice website, send Oracle books, donate a logo, write documentation, ask more features, or simply (and not the least) talk about oracle-jutils around you, or leave a comment on my Sourceforge guest book [http://userapps.sourceforge.net/aguestbook/ adriens/sign.php].

Still, you can contact me by email, and if you are an Oracle employee, i would be very pleased to talk with you as i really do am a big fan from Oracle and am passionated by my job.

And if you ask yourself why i have spent spare time on development, i can answer you : "Because it's my passion to learn and that it's fun.".

Most of the time, i really do my best no to put Java code inside the database, but as i really was too lazy to develop pure PL/SQL packages and considering that Oracle 11g has really serously improved Java performances, and does now deal with the 1.5 Jdk, i've started to put some Java code in the database.

# Download

To download/browse website, go to project Homepage [http://sourceforge.net/projects/oracle-jutils/], or to oracle-jutils Project Web Site [http://oracle-jutils.sourceforge.net/].

# Donations

Many thanks to :

• Guillermo Gron from Aqua Data Studio [http://www.aquafold.com/] for their "Educational & OSSD (Open Source Software Developer) Licensing" open source developer license. It really is a very kind gift and makes it possible to provide you some nice screenshots with charts.

## **Features**

As told previously, tje project is organized by packages, all owned by OJUTIL user. For each package, you should be able to perform actions from a simple sqlplus\* session within a single line of code.

#### Packages

For each package, have a look at the screenshots to make your own opinion (a lot of screenshots are based on sqlplus\* sessions to sho you that everything can simply be done within a very few lines of sql code.

#### JDBMS\_LOB

The JDBMS\_LOB package

The API of this package talks by itself. Indeed a test file is provided in test\_JDBMS\_LOB.sql [./files/ test\_JDBMS\_LOB.sql]

#### JDBMS\_CHECKSUM

The JDBMS\_CHECKSUM package

The API of this package talks by itself. Indeed a test file is provided in test\_JDBMS\_CHECKSUM.sql [./files/test\_JDBMS\_CHECKSUM.sql]

#### JDBMS\_MIMETYPES

The JDBMS\_MIMETYPES package

The API of this package talks by itself. Indeed a test file is provided in test\_JDBMS\_MIMETYPES.sql [./files/test\_JDBMS\_MIMETYPES.sql]

#### JDBMS\_COMPRESS

The JDBMS\_COMPRESS package

The API of this package talks by itself. Indeed a test file is provided in test\_JDBMS\_COMPRESS.sql [./ files/test\_JDBMS\_COMPRESS.sql]

For LZMA functions, default command line parameters are provided if you want to deal in a simple way with compressing/uncompressing BLOBS that you can open with 7zip console. To use custom command lines, have a look at the switches :

```
<e|d>
e: encode
d: decode
Switches :
-a{N}: set compression mode - [0, 1], default: 1 (max
-d{N}: set dictionary - [0,28], default: 23 (8MB)
-fb{N}: set number of fast bytes - [5, 273], default:
-lc{N}: set number of literal context bits - [0, 8], d
-lp{N}: set number of literal pos bits - [0, 4], defau
-pb{N}: set number of pos bits - [0, 4], default: 2
-mf{MF_ID}: set Match Finder: [bt2, bt4], default: bt4
-eos: write End Of Stream marker
```

For more details on how to use LZMA functions, have a look a test\_JDBMS\_COMPRESS.sql [./files/ test\_JDBMS\_COMPRESS.sql] for a quick jumpstart.

#### JDBMS\_XMPP

The JDBMS\_XMPP package

The API of this package talks by itself. It is an enhanced version of my first XMPP package (see oracle-xmpp [http://sourceforge.net/projects/oracle-xmpp/]). It will have more functionalities and better behavior,

as well as better designed functions. No 1.4 JDK backport will be possible due to exclusive use of latest Smack API. test\_JDBMS\_XMPP.sql [./files/test\_JDBMS\_XMPP.sql]

#### JDBMS\_JACKSUM

The JDBMS\_XMPP package

This package wrapps calls to the well known JackSum [http://www.jonelo.de/java/jacksum//] library. It is useful to compute a large variety of checksums. I have implemented direct checskum computations on files from sql, but also direct checksum computation on BLOBS.

You can then compute CRC, etc... generate edk url (files only). Have a look at test\_JDBMS\_JACKSUM.sql [./files/test\_JDBMS\_JACKSUM.sql] for more examples.

#### JDBMS\_FILESYSTEM

The JDBMS\_FILESYSTEM package

This package is useful to interact with the Database OS files.

You can list directory contents, etc... Have a look at test\_JDBMS\_FILESYSTEM.sql [./files/ test\_JDBMS\_FILESYSTEM.sql] and to screenshots for more examples.

#### JDBMS\_TWITTER

The JDBMS\_TWITTER package

This package is useful to interact with Twitter.

For now, you can send messages and ping the Twitter server. Additional features will soon come. Have a look at test\_JDBMS\_TWITTER.sql [./files/test\_JDBMS\_TWITTER.sql] and to screenshots for more examples.

#### JDBMS\_QRCODE

The JDBMS\_QRCODE package

This package is useful to deal with QrCodes.

For now, the encoding is performed thanks to Google Charts. Additional features will soon come. Have a look at test\_JDBMS\_QRCODE.sql [./files/test\_JDBMS\_QRCODE.sql] and to screenshots for more examples.

## **Screenshots**

Although things are run from command line or behind program code, things talk better with omages, so here is a little sample of screenshots :

#### JDBMS\_LOB

22 H:\myopensource\oracle	e-jutils\doc\	\doc.7z\			
<u>Fichier</u> <u>Edition</u> Affichage F	a <u>v</u> oris <u>O</u> utils	s <u>A</u> ide			
Ajouter Extraire Tester	Copier	Déplacer	X Supprimer	<mark>ពី</mark> Informations	
🤌 📜 H:\myopensource\ora	cle-jutils\doc\	doc.7z\			
Nom	Taille	Compressé	Modifié le	Attributs	CRC
🖭 oracle-jutils.xml	6 421		2009-03-06 2	. А	80B67EB2
💦 oracle-jutils.xml.chm	19 466	38 823	2009-03-06 2	. А	FAC9D7EA
🔁 oracle-jutils.xml.pdf	25 858		2009-03-06 2	. А	5DAE2EE8
📥 oracle-jutils.xml.ps	105 919		2009-03-06 2	. А	5C3EA214
🗐 oracle-jutils.xml.txt	11 733		2009-03-06 2	. А	A908C878
🔤 C:\WINDOWS\system32	2\cmd.exe -	sqipius OJL	UTILS/OJUTILS	5	
SQL> select FILENAME,	length(CO	NTENTS),	CRC32 from	T_BLOBS_TEST;	
FILENAME				LENGTH(CONTENTS)	CRC32
oracle-jutils.xml oracle-jutils.xml.chm oracle-jutils.xml.pdf oracle-jutils.xml.ps oracle-jutils.xml.txt				6421 19466 25858 105919 11733	80B67EB2 FAC9D7EA 5DAE2EE8 5C3EA214 A908C878

Comparing CRC32 from the loaded BLOB and the filesystem version.

## JDBMS\_MIMETYPES

SQL> r 1 select FILENAME, 2 nvl(JDBMS_MIMETYPES.GE 3* from T_BLOBS_TEST	T_MIMETYPE(CONTENTS), 'Not Found') as MIMETYPE
FILENAME	MIMETYPE
oracle-jutils.xml oracle-jutils.xml.chm oracle-jutils.xml.pdf oracle-jutils.xml.ps oracle-jutils.xml.txt	text/plain Not Found application/pdf text/plain Not Found

Retrieving Mime Types straight from BLOBs.

```
Line is the ison of the image of the image. The image of the imag
   <authorgroup>
<author>
```

Verifying the Mime Type by editing it.

SQL> desc T_BLOBS_TEST Nom ? Type 		NU 
FILENAME NVARCHAR2(50) CRC32 VARCHAR2(8) CONTENTS BLOB SQL> select FILENAME, 2 nvl(JDBMS_MIMETYPES.GET 3 from T_BLOBS_TEST;	T_MIMETYPE(CONTENTS), 'Not Found') as MIMETYPE	E
FILENAME	MIMETYPE	
oracle-jutils.xml oracle-jutils.xml.chm oracle-jutils.xml.pdf oracle-jutils.xml.ps oracle-jutils.xml.txt	text/plain Not Found application/pdf text/plain Not Found	

Testing JDBMS\_MIMETYPES and showing the test table.

SQL> select 'oracle-jutils.xml 2 JDBMS_MIMETYPES.GET_MIM 3 'oracle-jutils.xml') as	' as FILENAME, METYPE('H:\myopensource\oracle-jutils\doc', s MIMETYPE from dual;
FILENAME	MIMETYPE
pracle-jutils.xml	text/plain
SQL> host dir H:\myopensource\d Le volume dans le lecteur H s Le numéro de série du volume d	oracle-jutils\doc\*.xml 'appelle Data est 4281-1FA9
Répertoire de H:\myopensource	\oracle-jutils\doc
22/03/2009 15:33 12	2 991 oracle-jutils.xml

Testing JDBMS\_MIMETYPES on a filesystem file from sqlplus\*, and showing the file from operating system command.

## JDBMS\_CHECKSUM

Propriétés X	lal 🛛 🔚 new 3 🔹				
	C:\WINDOW	'S\system32\cmd.exe - sqlplus 0JUTILS/0JUTILS	_		
Nom: oracle-jutils.xml Dossier: - Taille: 15 216 Compressé: 4 815 Modifié le: 2009-03-22 18:57:28	<pre>SQL&gt; select JDBMS_CHECKSUM.GET_CRC32('H:\myopensource\oracle-jutils\da 2 'oracle-jutils.xml') as CRC32, 3 'oracle-jutils.xml' as filename 4 from dual;</pre>				
Crypté: -	CRC32	FILENAME			
Solide: - Commentaire: -	E3186FE4	oracle-jutils.xml			
Diviser avant: - Diviser après: - CRC: E3186FE4	SQL> _				

Testing JDBMS\_CHECKSUM : Getting a file's CRC32 from sqlplus.

Propriétés 🛛 🗙	🔤 C:\WINDOWS\system32\cmd.exe	- sqlplus OJUTILS/OJUTILS
Nom: oracle-jutils.xml Dossier: - Taille: 15 216	SQL> select FILENAME, 2 JDBMS_CHECKSUM.GET_CRC 3 from T_BLOBS_TEST;	32(CONTENTS) as CRC32
Compressé: 4 815 Modifié le: 2009-03-22 18:57:28	FILENAME	CRC32
Attributs: A Crypté: - Solide: - Commentaire: - Diviser avant: -	oracle-jutils.xml oracle-jutils.xml.chm oracle-jutils.xml.pdf oracle-jutils.xml.ps	E3186FE4 84E8A7FB 2D3D578B C1340304
Diviser après: - CRC: E3186FE4	SQL>	

Testing JDBMS\_CHECKSUM : Getting a BLOB's CRC32 from sqlplus.

#### JDBMS\_COMPRESS

22 C:\Docum	n <mark>ents</mark> a	nd Sett	ings\asales\	,Bureau\tes	t3.xml.zip.7z\				
Fichier Editi	on Affi	chage	Favoris Outil	s Aide					
Ajouter Ex	<b>t</b> raire T	❤ ester	Copier	Déplacer	X Supprimer	<mark>ដី</mark> Informations			
🤌 📜 C:\	Documer	nts and S	5ettings\asales'	\Bureau\test3	.xml.zip.7z\				
Nom			Taille	Compressé	Modifié le	Attributs	CRC	Crypté	Méthode
🚺 test3.xml	.zip		5 200	5 113	2009-04-04 1	. А	85A02F59	-	LZMA:16
Propr Nom Taill Con Mod Attr I obje Cryj Mét Bloc	iétés : test3.> : 5 200 :pressé: 1 :ifié le: 20 :buts: A : 85A021 : 0 : 0	(ml.zip 5 113 009-04-0 F59 MA:16	×) 04 18:31:30	GN C:\WII SQL> se FILENAMM oracle- oracle- cracle- test3.xr	NDOWS\system lect FILENAM iutils.xml utils.xml.p iutils.xml.r nl.zip	n32\cmd.exe - 9 E, length(COM l l hm df 5	sqlplus OJUTILS/OJU NTENTS), CRC32 fr _ENGTH(CONTENTS) 15216 89704 83255 217700 5200	TTLS rom T_BLOBS_TE CRC32 E3186FE4 84E8A7FB 2D3D578B C1340304 85A02F59	st;

Trying to open the zipped BLOB (1/6)

🔀 Gestionnaire de fichier de 7-Zip								
Fichier Edition Affichage Favoris Outils Aide								
🕂 🗕 🗸 📫 📥 🗶 🧵								
Ajouter Extraire Tester Copier Déplacer Supprimer Informations								
🦻 🛅 C:\Documents and Settings\asales\Bureau\test3.xml.zip.7z\test3.xml.zip\	C:\Documents and Settings\asales\Bureau\test3.xml.zip.7z\test3.xml.zip\							
Nom Taille Compressé Modifié le								
conciliaria and the second sec								

Verify that the zipped BLOB is still readable. (Entry Name and Comment auto-generated (2/6)

E III test3.xml.zip - ZIP archive, la taille non compressée est de 15 216	
Nom 🗘	Compressed by oracle-jutils JDBMS_COMPRESS on Sat Apr 04 18:30:47 GMT+02:00 2009

Reading auto-generated comments on zipped BLOB in WinRAR (3/6)

<pre>SQL&gt; select filename, 2 length(CONTENTS) as le 3 CRC32, 4 JDBMS_MIMETYPES.GET_MI 5 from T_BLOBS_TEST 6 where filename like 'JDBM 7 order by CRC32;</pre>	ngth, METYPE(C S_COMPRE	CONTENTS) as	s MIMETYPE
FILENAME	LENGTH	CRC32	MIMETYPE
JDBMS_COMPRESS_test.xml JDBMS_COMPRESS_test.xml.zip	15216 5200	E3186FE4 2F868C48	text/plain application/zip

Unzip BLOB with JDBMS\_COMPRESS into a BLOB and check CRC32, if Mime Type can be retrieved, and test to read the on the fly unzipped BLOB (4/6)



Test ZIP/UNZIP BLOBs on dedicated test tables with virtual columns that use JDBMS functions, and verify that we retrieve the right initial BLOB. (5/6)

<b>&gt;</b>	ی 🛃 🧔	🗐 👸	4	23,72083473 seconds						OJUTILS@DII
Enter SQ	L Statement:									
sele	ct *									
from	TABLE (ZipEn	tries(JDBMS_L	OB.FILE_T	C0_BLOB('H:\myopensource\o	racle-juti	ls\doc',				
' d	oc.zip')));									
4										
			<b>a</b>							
Presu	iits 🛛 🔄 Script Ou	tput 🛛 🕲 Explain 👔	Autotrace	B B C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	<u>د</u>					
Results:		A NAME			COMMENT B	COMPRESSED CIZE	l cocoo (		П ттыг	
17		2 і імаміс Ласістрасіі з Алії Алії				COMPRESSED_SIZE	CTUCOU77		2 11ME 1237001077000	-13317-7930
15	14 li	icense.txt		0 (null)		783	12F679F7	8	1237661512000	-642177213
16	15 c	description.txt		0 (null)		331	C083050D	8	1236545690000	984732030
17	16 0	Treate SiteMap.url		0 (null)		129	8C84E373	8	1236541734000	151889778
18	17 <u>ç</u>	joogle7bc39ce6975	69b9c.html	0 (null)		0	0	0	1236541370000	-1510130696
19	18 c	oracle-jutils.xml.txt		0 (null)		2238	A908C878	8	1236453618000	1447901153
20	19 ir	mg/		1 (null)		0	0	0	1238940368000	3236044
21	20 ir	mg/JDBMS_CHECKS	5UM_1.png	0 (null)		14225	A08BDEA8	8	1238850012000	1364831533
22	21 ii	mg/JDBMS_CHECKS	5UM_2.png	0 (null)		13044	AB797099	8	1238850182000	1365755054
23	22 ii	mg/JDBMS_COMPRI	ESS_1.png	0 (null)		29007	92CC779A	8	1238863294000	-1543493364
24	23 ii	mg/JDBMS_COMPRI	ESS_2.png	0 (null)		12221	B311AEF8	8	1238863390000	-1542569843
25	24 ii	mg/JDBMS_COMPRI	ESS_3.png	0 (null)		7796	51D2BD26	8	1238863820000	-1541646322
26	25 ii	mg/JDBMS_COMPRI	ESS_4.png	0 (null)		7402	57F3EB18	8	1238867782000	-1540722801
27	26 ii	mg/JDBMS_COMPRI	ESS_5.png	0 (null)		19132	FEBD2D21	8	1238930500000	-1539799280
28	27 i	mg/JDBMS_LOB_1.p	png	0 (null)		25473	38C1F903	8	1236418928000	-98460049
29	28 ir	mg/JDBMS_MIMETY	PES_1.png	0 (null)		6752	781D865E	8	1237724946000	1726691637

Test the ZipEntries function to get zip BLOB contents like a table. (6/6)

### JDBMS\_XMPP



Oracle getting live on XMPP



scott is alive and talks !



Making reports/statistics on your XMPP Buddies (Rosters) from standard and simple relational queries. (2/)

a Aqua Data Studio 7.5.0 [Sans intitulé 6]*								
<u>Fichier Éditer Serveur R</u> eq	uête <u>A</u> ut	omatiser	<u>O</u> utils C	Dutils D <u>B</u> A	Outil de Modélisation E	R <u>F</u> enêtre <u>A</u> id	de	
Serveurs 🗗	😨 ουυ	TILS [San:	s intitulé	6]* ×				
Serveurs de Bases de Do          Oracle         Oracle         Dev         Dev Perso         DiDI         Base de Données:         DIDI         Schéma:         OJUTILS         Base de Données:         DIDI         Schéma:         OJUTILS         Base de Données:         DIDI         Schéma:         OJUTILS         Secette         Prod         Base de Données:         DIDI         Secette         Prod         Secette         Prod         Secette         Prod         DECODE (presence_available, 0, 'Offline', 1, 'Online') as "Status",         4       presence_mode as "Mode",         5       presence_packet_id as "Packet Id",         6       presence_type as "Presence Type"         7       from table (XmppRosters('talk.google.com', 5222, 'gmail.com', 'Adrien.Sales', 'X         9       10         11       INS							r: OJUTILS AUDSID: 780 Sales', 'XXX'))	
	24	Enregistrer	nent(s) [Re	etrouver Meta	Données: 0/ms][Reti	rouver Données: /	/ms]	
		Name	User	Status	Mode	Packet Id	Presence Type	
	1	Au	di	Offline	PRESENCE_NULL	10XfE-499	UNAVAILABLE	
	2	Az	pi	Online	AWAY	(null)	AVAILABLE	
	3 Be be Offline PRESENCE_NULL 10XfE-512 UNAVAILABLE							
	4 Es st Offline PRESENCE NULL 10XfE-500 UNAVAILABLE							
5 Fa fa Online PRESENCE_NULL (null) AVAILABLE								
	6 Fr fr Offline PRESENCE_NULL 10XfE-514 UNAVAILABLE							
	7	Gr	gr	Offline	PRESENCE_NULL	10XfE-515	UNAVAILABLE	
	8	Gu	gu	Online	AWAY	(null)	AVAILABLE	
	9	Ju	jb	Offline	PRESENCE_NULL	10XfE-504	UNAVAILABLE	

Getting your xmpp live address book from a select statement. (2/)



Send a message to a list of available recipients thanks to a NVARCHAR2 csv list of recipients



Send a message to a list of recipients (while one of them is offline) thanks to a NVARCHAR2 csv list of recipients



Send a message to a list of recipients. Notice that in this case, recipient list is provided thanks to a simple select to make integration easier.

### JDBMS\_JACKSUM



Generate the ed2k html url of a file from sql



#### Generate the crc32 of a BLOB from sql and format output

1 sele	1 select * from VW_JACKSUM_ALGOS									
1:31	1:31 INS [10/05/09 17:11:32 CEST] Script exécuté - Pas d'Erreurs [Heure: 2s]									
58 8	58 Enregistrement(s) [Retrouver MetaDonnées: 16/ms] [Retrouver Données: /ms]       Somme: 0,00									
	ID	DESCRIPTION	ENCODING	GROUPID	NAME	SEPARATOR	VALUE			
1	0	Adler 32	(null)	0	adler32		1			
2	1	cksum (Unix)	(null)	0	cksum		4294967295			
3	2	CRC-16 (LHA/ARC)	(null)	0	crcl6		0			
4	3	CRC-24 (Open PGP)	(null)	0	crc24		11994318			
5	4	CRC-32 (FCS-32)	(null)	0	crc32		0			
6	5	CRC-32 (BZIP2)	(null)	0	crc32_bzip2		0			
7	6	CRC-32 (MPEG-2)	(null)	0	crc32_mpeg2		4294967295			
8	7	CRC-64 (ISO 3309)	HEX	0	crc64		0			
9	8	CRC-8 (FLAC)	(null)	0	crc8		0			
10	9	ed2k	HEX	0	ed2k		0			
11	10	Elf	(null)	0	elf		0			
12	11	FCS-16	(null)	0	fcsl6		0			
13	12	GOST (R 34.11-94)	HEX	0	gost		0			
14	13	HAS-160	HEX	0	has160		0			
15	14	HAVAL 128 (3 rounds)	HEX	0	haval_128_3		0			
16	15	HAVAL 128 (4 rounds)	HEX	0	haval_128_4		0			
17	16	HAVAL 128 (5 rounds)	HEX	0	hava1_128_5		0			
18	17	HAVAI 160 (3 rounde)	HEY	0	herrel 160 3		0			

Getting all supported Jacksum checksum algorithms.



Reporting on implemented checksums (checksum variants)

#### JDBMS\_FILESYSTEM

12

13

14

15

bk01s13.html

ch01s02.html

ch01s03.html

ch01.html

l6 ch01s04.html

1	<pre>select file_parent "Parent",</pre>
2	file_absolute_path "Abs. Path",
з	file_name "Name",
4	last_modified_date "Last Modified",
5	length_mo"Mo"
6	<pre>from table(LIST_FILES(iDirectory =&gt; 'H:\Incoming', The dir</pre>
7	<pre>iMatchStrIngRegExp =&gt; '.*zip', All zip files</pre>
8	iJackSumAlgorithm => NULL,
9	iJacksumEncodIng => NULL,
10	iJacksumSeparator => NULL,
11	iJacksumFormat => NULL,
12	iJacksumGroupingIndex => -1,
13	iJacksumGroupingSymbol => NULL,
14	igetMimeType => 0
15	))
16	order by "Last Modified"
17	
1	:1 INS
	7 Enregistrement(s) [Retrouver MetaDonnées: 0/ms] [Retrouver Données: /ms]

= / · ·	registrement(s) [r	(etrouver metaborniees: opins) [Retrouver borniees: pins]			
	Parent	Abs. Path	Name	Last Modified	Мо
1	H:\Incoming	H:\Incoming\p4121946_220_GENERIC.zip	p4121946_220_GENERIC.zip	18/01/2005 13:58:21	0,0243396759033203
2	H:\Incoming	H:\Incoming\p4527873_10105_LINUX.zip	p4527873_10105_LINUX.zip	10/05/2006 15:38:42	0,00813007354736328
3	H:\Incoming	H:\Incoming\p5616323_92080_LINUX.zip	p5616323_92080_LINUX.zip	05/12/2007 14:42:58	0,0699787139892578
4	H:\Incoming	H:\Incoming\oracle-jutils_30052009.zip	oracle-jutils_30052009.zip	31/05/2009 10:24:20	7,91365814208984
5	H:\Incoming	H:\Incoming\p8548777_416_LINUX.zip	p8548777_416_LINUX.zip	09/06/2009 08:46:09	28,2275466918945
6	H:\Incoming	H:\Incoming\p6880880_101000_LINUX.zip	p6880880_101000_LINUX.zip	19/06/2009 21:38:04	25,1222457885742
7	H: \Incoming	H:\Incoming\titi.zip	titi.zip	13/07/2009 23:40:35	0

Mime Ext.

html

html

html

html

html

select file\_name "File", last\_modified\_date "Last Modified", round(length\_mo,2) "Mo", jacksum\_formatted\_hash "crc32", mime\_type "Mime Type", mime\_extension "Mime Ext." from table(LIST\_FILES(iDirectory => 'H:\myopensource\oracle-jutils\doc', -- The dir iMatchStrIngRegExp => NULL, -- All files iJackSumAlgorithm => 'crc32', iJacksumEncodIng => 8, iJacksumFormat => '#CHECKSUM', iJacksumGroupingIndex => -1, iJacksumGroupingSymbol => NULL, igetMimeType => 1 )) where mime\_extension is not null order by "Mime Ext." desc 3:21 [INS [14/07/09 16:13:24 CEST]Script exécuté - Pas d'Erreurs [Heure: 3s]

33 Enregistrement(s) [Retrouver MetaDonnées: 0/ms] [Retrouver Données: /ms] crc32 Last Modified Mo File Mime Type oracle-jutils.xml.pdf 05/07/2009 11:30:21 0,67 44CFE2F9 application/pdf ī pdf 2 05/07/2009 11:31:03 toc.hhc 0,0133183568 text/html html 10/05/2009 18:07:21 3 bk01s04.html 092F21688 text/html html Δ bk01s05.html 10/05/2009 18:07:21 0C4AE1B3D text/html html 0,013C4B88EE text/html 5 bk01s06.html 10/05/2009 18:07:21 html bk01s07.html 10/05/2009 18:07:21 0 CDC0448B text/html html 7 bk01s08.html 10/05/2009 18:07:21 0,01 C4052C77 text/html html 8 10/05/2009 18:07:21 099D96A00 text/html hk01s09.html html 9 bk01s10.html 10/05/2009 18:07:21 075170785 text/html html LO bk01s11.html 10/05/2009 18:07:21 0 4EB8F243 text/html html 11 bk01s12.html 10/05/2009 18:07:21 0965F5D00 text/html html

10/05/2009 18:07:21

05/07/2009 11:31:02

05/07/2009 11:31:00

05/07/2009 11:31:00

05/07/2009 11:31:00

08AECB959 text/html

0 31BDC5DE text/html

0E4A4FC31 text/html

0 C68665DF text/html

0,0401B0CB38 text/html

1	1 select file name "Original File Name",							
2	2 JDBMS FILESYSTEM.get file name(FILE NAME) "File Name",							
з		JDBMS FILESYSTEM.get file path(FILE NAME) '	"File Path"					
4	from	dba data files						
5								
5	5:1	INS    [14/07/09 16:43:17 CEST] Script exècuté - Pas d'Erre	eurs [Heure: 312ms]					
=4	121	Epredistrement(s) [Retrouver MetaDonnées: 16/ms] [Retrouv	er Données: (ms]					
_	12							
		Original File Name	File Name	File Path				
	1	H:\APP\ASALES\ORADATA\DIDI\USERSO1.DBF	USERSO1.DBF	H:\APP\ASALES\ORADATA\DIDI				
	2	H:\APP\ASALES\ORADATA\DIDI\UNDOTBSO1.DBF	UNDOTBS01.DBF	H:\APP\ASALES\ORADATA\DIDI				
	3	H:\APP\ASALES\ORADATA\DIDI\SYSAUX01.DBF	SYSAUX01.DBF	H:\APP\ASALES\ORADATA\DIDI				
	4	H:\APP\ASALES\ORADATA\DIDI\SYSTEM01.DBF	SYSTEM01.DBF	H:\APP\ASALES\ORADATA\DIDI				
	5	H:\APP\ASALES\ORADATA\DIDI\EXAMPLE01.DBF	EXAMPLE01.DBF	H:\APP\ASALES\ORADATA\DIDI				
	6	H:\APP\ASALES\ORADATA\DIDI\TS_XMPP.DBF	TS_XMPP.DBF	H:\APP\ASALES\ORADATA\DIDI				
	7	H:\APP\ASALES\ORADATA\DIDI\TS_OJUTILS.DBF	TS_OJUTILS.DBF	H:\APP\ASALES\ORADATA\DIDI				
	8	H:\TMP\TS_ORIGINAL.DBF	TS_ORIGINAL.DBF	H: \TMP				
	9	H:\TMP\TS_ZIPPED_9.DBF	TS_ZIPPED_9.DBF	H: \TMP				
] ]	LO	H:\TMP\TS_LZMA.DBF	TS_LZMA.DBF	H: \TMP				
1	11	H:\TMP\TS_COMPRESS.DBF	TS_COMPRESS.DBF	H: \TMP				
L	L2	H:\TMP\TS_COMPRESS_HIGH.DBF	TS_COMPRESS_HIGH.DBF	H: \TMP				

## JDBMS\_TWITTER



JDBMS\_TWITTER : Post a message on a Twitter account from sqlplus.

<pre>1 select * from table(TWITTER_STATUS(NULL, 'rastadidi', 'YOUR_PASSWORD', 'dcmomo')) Ab 2 union all 3 select * from table(TWITTER_STATUS(NULL, 'rastadidi', 'YOUR_PASSWORD', 'Guggenheim')) sir mmetric </pre>	le to retrieve Status from a nple sql statement, as well as ntionned accounts, date time,
3:69 [INS	
2 enregistrement(s) [Récupérer Données: 1ms]	
CREATION_DATE ID MENTIONS	
1         14/10/2009         23:49:07         4873937935         Geoffliving, rohitbhargava, adaml         Great social media event by           2         19/03/2010         19:20:17         10734872795 (null)         Visiting is this weekend?	7 PTW w∕ <mark>@geoffliving @rohitbhargava @AdamL</mark> # See what's on view in New York: Kandinsky, Mi
Contraction (dcmomo) on Twitter - Mozilla Firefox	
Eichier Édition Affichage Historique Marque-pages Qutils ?	
C · X & http://twitter.com/dcMOMO	🔊 🏠 🔹 🚼 🔹 twitter ecm 🛛 🔎 🚦
M Inbox - adrien.sales@gmail.com × 🌔 Twitter / Accueil × 🔀 dcMOMO (dcmomo) on Twi	tter 🗙 🔥 oracle type url http - Recherche 🗙 🕂
<u>Great social media event by P</u> TW w/	Tweets 19
@geoffliving @rohitbhargava	Favoris
@AdamL #SMO2009 Audio is UP!	Demande de Suivi
Video coming. http://go.DanielOdio.com/SMO2009	Cet utilisateur souhaiterait voir vos tweets. Accepter / Refuser

JDBMS\_TWITTER : Query a given user status as a table.



JDBMS\_TWITTER : Make statistics on your friends (here their location).

		•		· · · · · ·			
<pre>1 select website, name, description, locat 2 from table (TWITTER_FRIENDS(iRootUrl =&gt; )</pre>	tion, friends_cou NULL, iLogin => '	nt , followers_count <mark>ojutils', iPassword =&gt; ''</mark>	YOUR_PASSWORD')				
3 where name ='sourceforge'							
2:97 INS			10000				
1 enregistrement(s) [Récupérer Données: Oms]							Q,
WEBSITE	NAME DES	CRIPTION			LOCATION	FRIENDS_COUNT	FOLLOWERS_COUNT
1 http://sourceforge.net/community	sourceforge Sour	ceForge.net is the bigge	st and best place to (	download and develo	Mountain View,	CA 2480	9664
sourceforge (sourceforge) on Twitter - Mozilla Firefox		Get the Description					
nier Éditio <u>n</u> Affichage <mark>H</mark> istorique <u>M</u> arque-pages <u>C</u>	2utils <u>?</u>						
📔 🕞 🗸 🛃 🏠 🕐 🕒 http://twitter.com	n/sourceforge			■ ☆、	🔹 🛃 🗝 oracle tal	ble comment column 🔎	
			Ť			/ /	
Inbox - adrien.sales@grhail.com - G × 🛛 💽 sourcete	orge (sourcetorge) or		×	*	/		~
		Acquail	Profit Trouwar das Cons	Paramètras Aida Dé			
	J <b>T            </b>	Accueil	Piolin filodver des Gens	Faraineties Alde De	connexion		
			$\sim$	Nom sourceforge			
	ouroofe	-	$\sim$	Localisation Mountair	🖊 iew, CA		
	ourceit	лде		Web http://sourcetorg.	s the	╉╋╋╋╋╋╋╋	
			×	biggest and best place	e to		
				download and develop	p free		
				open sodice somware			
Abonne 🤆	9		≣ Listes ▼ 🗘 ▼	2,480 9,664 Abonnements Abonnés	816 s Listé		
Rechercher: 🐢mma 🖊 Suivant 4	🕈 <u>P</u> récédent 🖌 S <u>u</u> rl	igner tout 🔲 <u>R</u> especter la cass	e	•			
o://sourceforge.net/community							

JDBMS\_TWITTER : Perform queries on your friends in a convenient way.



#### JDBMS\_TWITTER : Parse your (or any other Twitter account) favorite s.

1 select Created_at "Date", text "Inbox Message", 2 recipient_screen_name "Recipient", sender_screen_1	name "Sender"				
<pre>3 from table(TWITTER_DIRECT_MESSAGES(iRootUrl =&gt; NULL, :</pre>	iLogin => <mark>'ojutils'</mark> , iPa	ssword =>	'THE_PASSWORD	', iSentFlag =	> 0))
3:101 IN5					-
1 enregistrement(s) [Récupérer Données: Oms]					
Date Inbox Message	F	ecipient	Sender		
1 25/03/2010 17:20:14 Hello from @rastadidi, Keep	The Spear Burnin' o	jutils	rastadidi		
Aessages - Mozilla Firefox					
ffichage <u>H</u> istorique <u>M</u> arque-pages <u>O</u> utils <u>?</u>					
• 🗙 🏠 🕒 http://twitter.com/#inbox				🔊 🕁 🕒 🚼 י	Googl
ct Messages ÷					
Direct messages sent only to you			Home		
Inbox Sent			@ojutils		
rastadidi Hello from @rastadidi Ke	eep The Spear Burnin'		Direct Mes	sages	1
37 minutes age			Favorites		
			Retweets		

#### JDBMS\_TWITTER : Query the direct messages you have in your inbox.

1 select Created_at "Date", 2 recipient_screen_name 3 from table(TWITTER_DIRECT 3:101 INS	, text "Sent Mes = "Recipient", s [_MESSAGES(iRoot	sages", ender_screen Url => NULL,	_name "Sen iLogin =>	der" 'ojutils',	iPassword	1 => 'THI	<pre>E_PASSWORD', iSentF</pre>	lag => 1)	)
1 enregistrement(s) [Récupérer D	ionnées: Oms]								
Date	Sent Messages	Recipient	Sender						
1 25/03/2010 17:42:14	I try to !	rastadidi	ojutils						
:ct Messages - Mozilla Firefox fichage <u>H</u> istorique <u>M</u> arque-page:	: <u>O</u> utils :								
• 🗙 🏠 🕒 http://twitter.	com/#sent						<mark>ର</mark> ☆ ▼	🚼 - Go	ogle
Direct Messages +									
Direct mes	sages y <mark>o</mark> u've :	sent					Home		
Inbox	ient						@ojutils		
Direct Messages 1									
22 minutes ago									
							Retweets		

#### JDBMS\_TWITTER : Query the direct messages you have sent.



#### JDBMS\_TWITTER : Get your own followers.

1 select created_at "Creat. D: 2 from table(TWITTER_FOLLOWER:	ate", follower S(iRootUrl =>	s_count "N NULL, iLog:	b. Followers", in => 'ojutils'	id "Id", name "N , iPassword => '	ame", screen THE_PASSWORD	_name "Scr. Name", status_text ', iUserName => NULL))	"Current Status"
2:95 INS							
4 enregistrement(s) [Récupérer Donn	ées: 1ms]						
Creat. Date Nh	. Followers	Id	Name	Scr. Name	Current Sta	tus	
1 05/03/2010 13:57:35	2	120093259	Adrien SALES	rastadidi	New function	to get status	
2 20/03/2010 20:21:35	61	124842229	James	insuranceinfo7 katiecurryryi	http://healt Few more sno	h-insurance.suite101.com/artic ts left for the #iPad tester	le.cfm/h( http://h:
4 05/05/2009 01:51:31	200	37811989	mary mercedes	tiburondelrey	Idiot hit gu	ard rail on road, textong whil	e drivin(
Jeonle who follow ciutile - Mexille Firefox							
ion Affichage Historique Margue-pa	aes Outils ?						
	er.com/ojutiis/foi	lowers				Java I	ong nuli now
adrien.sales@gmail.com - G 🗙 📘 📘	vitter / People wl	ho follow ojut	ils × ÷				
						7 4 0	
1. A						following followers listed	
User / Name					Actions	Tweets 1	
	astadidi 🗎		~	Following		Favorites	
	drien SALES	tatue 5:05 PM I	Mar 20th				
	on function to get a	tatus 5.001 mi	mui 2001			Following	
ii 📃	nsuranceinfo7			+0		🥌 🎬 🔤 🚮 🕑 🕒	
	mes						
in the second seco	tp://neattn-insuranc/ surance-origins 3 c	e.suite101.com. lavs ado	article.ctm/nealtn-			-	
K K	atieCurryrxi			**	- ÷		
	irrent   Long Island	or the #iDed tes	ter http://hit.lu				
/9	S6Int use code: YM	heYg 3 days a	go				
	hunan dalarri						
	puronaeirey			12	▼ 42: ▼		

JDBMS\_TWITTER : Get the followers of a given Twitter account.

Messages privés envoyés uniquement à vous

	Favoris
Boîte De Réception Envoyés	Retweets
ojutils Hello, oracle-jutils is now able to send direct messages thanks to JDBMS_TWITTER.SEND_MESSAGE	Une nouvelle de d'abonneme
C:\Windows\system32\cmd.exe - sqlplus / as sysdba	- • ×
SQL> select JDBMS_TWITTER.SEND_MESSAGE (iLOGIN => 'ojutils', 2 iPASSWORD => 'rastadidi', 3 iRECTFENT => 'rastadidi', WITTER.SEND_MESSAGE') as MSG_TD 5 from dual; MSG_TD 	anks to JDBMS_T

JDBMS\_TWITTER : Send a Message from sqlplus\*.

#### JDBMS\_QRCODE



JDBMS\_QRCODE : Encode a simple Text into a QrCode from sqlplus and insert it into a test table.



JDBMS\_QRCODE : Have a look at the QrCode in the table (here from SQL Developer), and dump it to local disk.

ZXing Decoder Online	
This is a simple page that will let you decade a 4D as f	0D baraada faynd in an imaga anlina. Ent
This is a simple page that will let you decode a 1D or 2	2D barcode found in an image online. Ent
	Envoyer
Or try uploading a file:	
C:\Users\didi\Desktop\test.png	Parcourir_ Envoyer

JDBMS\_QRCODE : Decode the QrCode from ZXing [http://zxing.org/w/decode.jspx] online decoder.



JDBMS\_QRCODE : Get the text back from ZXing [http://zxing.org/w/decode.jspx] online decoder.

SQL> desc QR_CODE_TEST	NUL 2 Type	<u>File Edit View Navigate Run Debug Source Tools H</u> elp	
QRCODE_TYPE TEXT IMAGE	VARCHAR2(20) NVARCHAR2(200) BLOB	📢 🕑 🖻 🗐 🥬 🍽 🗎 🗎	O * O * ■ *
		Connections Reports	DIDI BQR_CODE_TEST
QRCODE_TYPE TEXT IMAGE SQL> set serveroutput on SQL> declare 2 QR_BIOB BLOB; 3 DECODED NVARCHAR2(2000); 4 begin 5 select image into OR BLOB fr 6 DECODED := JDM%_QRCODE.deco 7 dimme.output.put_line(decoded 9 of 9 set of PL/SQL packages to perform lines : ressages, 1ist directory contents as a tabl ProcOdure PL/SQL terminUe avec su SQL>	VARCHAR2(200) NARCHAR2(2000) BLOB om OR CODE TEST where rownum = 1; de_qrcode(QR_BLOB); ); Oracle 11g tasks within a very few number get Mime Type from a BLOB, send XMPP e, interact with Twitter,	af	
	Long Lo	xmation Image ad Save View As: ♥ Image Itext	

JDBMS\_QRCODE.decode\_qrcode : Get the text back straight from the BLOB that contains the QrCode.

# TODO

Things i have to do as soon as possible, when i have time :

- 1. JDBMS\_COMPRESS package : compress/uncompress a given BLOB into an another BLOB with bzip2, gzip
- 2. Create the JDBMS\_MAIL package : will be based on Java Mail (javax.mail)
- 3. Enhance PL/SQL package documentation and comments

# Changelog

#### First Release : 21032009

First release.

#### 22032009

Added the JDBMS\_MIMETYPES package.

#### 05042009

- Completed JDBMS\_CHECKSUM package with more CRC32 functions
- Started to implement the JDBMS\_COMPRESS package with the ZIP(BLOB) and UNZIP(BLOB) functions, with some test cases. Single Entry ZIP BLOB only are supported for now.

## 13042009

• Added the PIPELINED FUNCTION ZipEntries(iBLOB IN BLOB) that takes in input the BLOB of a zipped stream/file and returns as output the table that describes the description (all entries, CRC, ...) of the BLOB.

#### Warning

To be able to use completely ZipEntries function, 11.1.0.6 will have to be patched to at least 11.1.0.7. Once done, everything will be completely fine (i did test it by myself).

I provide you Metalink details :

This problem is encountered when trying to access an NV TABLE function in PL/SQL. ORA-12714: invalid national character set specified due to error bug fixed in 11.1.0.7 (Server Patch Set) Subject: Bug 6029647 - ORA-12714 accessing typed column TABLE() function Range of versions believed to be affected Versions < 11 Fixed:

11.1.0.7 (Server Patch Set) Patch no 6890831 => Sucess
11.2 (Future Release)

### 18042009

• Completed JDBMS\_COMPRESS package with the UNZIP\_BLOB\_ZIPENTRY\_TO\_BLOB. Now, if you have a zip archive in a BLOB, you are able to extract a given Entry in the BLOB straight in a BLOB. Test case has been provided in the test\_JDBMS\_COMPRESS.sql file. The test is very easy to perform.

## 03052009

- Created JDBMS\_XMPP package : migrate oracle-xmpp functionalities, java code totally rewritten to give more functionalities and correct some unexpected Java behavior while running inside Oracle (SASL Authentication) as well as Presence detection. Still a lot of work to perform !
- Created new version of send\_single\_plain\_text\_message function, this function version will be overloaded with full Connection Configuration Settings and proper/safe return code.
- Totally rewritten the PIPELINED function (XmppRosters) that provides Roster through a real relational table. This time i did implement the Oracle's native SQLData interface. Furthermore i do now provide much more details about Rosters than in previous (OracleXMPP) version.

- Added some easy to use functions in JDMBS\_XMPP to ping servers, test connection, ...
- Still to do : first of all messages batch sending methods.

#### 08052009

- Correction in install script : i did forget to include the JDBMS\_XMPP install script
- Created first version of JDBMS\_JACKSUM, that wrapps JackSum library. Now it is possible to compute a very wide range of checksums on files from sql, but of course also on BLOBs (from sql too). As detailed on JackSum website [http://www.jonelo.de/java/jacksum/], through JDBMS\_JACKSUM, JDBMS inherits a huge amount of checksums :

"Jacksum supports 58 popular standard algorithms (Adler32, BSD sum, Bzip2's CRC-32, POSIX cksum, CRC-8, CRC-16, CRC-24, CRC-32 (FCS-32), CRC-64, ELF-32, eMule/eDonkey, FCS-16, GOST R 34.11-94, HAS-160, HAVAL (3/4/5 passes, 128/160/192/224/256 bits), MD2, MD4, MD5, MPEG-2's CRC-32, RIPEMD-128, RIPEMD-160, RIPEMD-256, RIPEMD-320, SHA-0, SHA-1, SHA-224, SHA-256, SHA-384, SHA-512, Tiger-128, Tiger-160, Tiger, Tiger2, Tiger Tree Hash, Tiger2 Tree Hash, Unix System V sum, sum8, sum16, sum24, sum32, Whirlpool-0, Whirlpool-1, Whirlpool and xor8). "

"Jacksum supports the "Rocksoft (tm) Model CRC Algorithm", it can calculate customized CRC algorithms (all from 8 bit to 64 bit) and it supports the combination of multiple algorithms. Due to those features, millions of different new algorithms are possible. "

Since today, you are for example able to generate edk links from a dumped BLOB and provide the edk url on APEX [http://www.oracle.com/technology/products/database/application\_express/index.html] to create a P2P sharing model of database contents, and many other cool stuff, within a very few number of lines (a single line of code is required to generate the edk url, have a look at test\_JDBMS\_JACKSUM to see how.

### 16052009

- Now using 1.75.0 Docbook xsl to compile documentation
- JDBMS\_JACKSUM : Added the function to compute checksums on NVARCHARs and recfactored java code for Jacksum functions
- JDBMS\_XMPP: Upgraded package with batch send procedures. For now, from a single XMPP session, you can send a same message to a list of recipients. The recipient list can be provided as a commaseparated NVARCHAR2 value or from a cursor in case you would like to send messages to a set of people that you have in a personal table. Have a look at JDBMS\_XMPP screenshots for more details. Having a look at test\_JDBMS\_XMPP.sql [./files/test\_JDBMS\_XMPP.sql] will also show you how to perform these batch send operations.
- Modified a little screenshots size to make them more readable in pdf and ps versions, and hence printable.

### 22052009

- Correction in install\_oracle-jutils.sql : the path to cacerts was not correct dur to bad copy paste.
- Finally added LZMA/7zip compression (and uncompression) functions. From now, it is possible to compress BLOB into the well known 7z format and hence save a lot of space with a very efficient

algorithm. I'll try to find time to make a benchmark between zip compression (Level 9), Oracle 11g secured file storage COMPRESS (and COMPRESS HIGH) and LZMA algorithm (dictonary size fixed to 22).

I have used the 7zip LZMA SDK v4.65 [http://www.7-zip.org/sdk.html]

For people hwo do master the LZMA algorithm, you have the handle to set your own compression parameters, the one used in the LzmaAlone class. I did inherite from LzmaAlone class so thins are clean, and so you can get documentation straight from there, in all cases, if you want to deal with custom command line switches, have a look at the JDBMS\_COMPRESS package source code or at the JDBMS\_COMPRESS section in this documentation.

#### 30052009

#### Note

You have only have to reload the oracle-jutils.jar file for this upgrade and of course re-compile the PL/SQL packages.

- JDBMS\_CHECKSUM : Added CRC32 computation on multiple input BLOBs (up to 10). So you are now able to compute CRC32 in single shot on multiple BLOBS (the CRC32 is sequentally updated with BLOB's bytes, null BLOBs are skipped during computation). I have implemented this feature because of a specific need in my job. I'll try to implement the same overload in JDBMS\_JACKUSM package, it may be useful and more homegeneous.
- Updated test\_JDBMS\_COMPRESS with the grant to be able to test the LZMA compression function
- Updated JDBMS\_JACKSUM with overloaded functions to make standard checkum computations simpler : now you can just provide the algorithm. The overload is available for BLOBs, filesystem file and text. The TEST\_JDBMS\_JACKSUM has been updated with code samples.
- Updated JDBMS\_JACKSUM with checksum computation on up to 10 BLOBS in a single time (like in JDBMS\_CHECKSUM in this same release). Overload for light version also provided (you can only provide the algorithm for shorter PL/SQL calls). You can compare the JDBMS\_CHECKSUM and JDBMS\_JACKSUM for crc32 algorithm, although the JDBMS\_JACKSUM is much more complete but a bit slower (around 2 times slower as we do not use the same method to compute the CRC).
- Completed the jmimemagic magic.xml file with chm mimetype. Hence, since now, JDBMS\_JACKSUM will be able to detect chm files (from file or BLOB). Just reload the library to have this new mime type enabled, therefore just :

loadjava -u OJUTILS/OJUTILS -resolve lib/jmimemag loadjava -u OJUTILS/OJUTILS -resolve dist/oracle

.. and of course re-compile related PL/SQL packages (JDBMS\_CHECKSUM, JDBMS\_JACKSUM). On this specific topic, help is welcome to enhance the magic.xml file with new mime types, such a donation would be greatly appreciated.

#### 05072009

• For each new release, since now, will add the method to patch oracle-jutils within a minimal number of steps (script is as generic as possible so you should be able to patch easily on linux, windows and other 'nix OS).

- JDBMS\_COMPRESS : Added function that zips up to 10 BLOBS into a new BLOB. Have a look at test\_JDBMS\_COMPRESS.sql for more details.
- Completed the magic file with application/msoutlook mime type. Now Outlook messages will be recognized
- Changed JDBMS\_CHECKSUM.get\_CRC32(BLOB) beahviour : now JDBMS\_CHECKSUM.get\_CRC32(EMPTY\_BLOB()) (same on a NULL types BLOB parameter) returns NULL instead of throwing an Exception (behaviour asked by developer as it finally makes more sense to get a null CRC than making a try/catch in client code).

To patch upgrade, just do :

```
cd $OJUTILS_HOME
loadjava -u OJUTILS/OJUTILS -resolve lib/jmimemagic-0.1.0.
loadjava -u OJUTILS/OJUTILS -resolve dist/oracle-jutils.ja
cd doc
cd files
sqlplus OJUTILS/OJUTILS
spool patch_05072009.log
@install_JDBMS_COMPRESS.sql
@install_JDBMS_CHECKSUM.sql
spool off
exit
```

#### 13072009

Mainly, in this release, i've added the LIST\_FILES (to list directory contents in a relational way) pipelinded table function. So from now, we are able to list directory like :

```
select *
from
table(LIST_FILES(iDirectory => 'H:\Incoming', ...
```

And get in return the list of files with their properties (Last Modified Date, privileges, hash, mime types, ... and all the properties i could grap from Java) in a relational way. Have a look at the JDBMS\_FILESYSTEM screenshots as the output is really cool : you can now make crossed reports between your os files and relational content thanks to a simple join.

I've also started to implement JDBMS\_FILESYSTEM package to interact with the filesystem from Oracle.

- Added LIST\_FILES to list files in a directory in a relational way
- Added JDBMS\_FILESYSTEM.get\_file\_name(file\_absolute\_path in NVARCHAR2) to extract the file name from the absolute path. Notice that it uses local OS file separator but does not require any directory read privilege.
- Added JDBMS\_FILESYSTEM.get\_file\_path(file\_absolute\_path in NVARCHAR2) to extract the file name from the absolute path. Notice that it uses local OS file separator but does not require any directory read privilege.

To patch upgrade, just do :

```
cd $OJUTILS_HOME
loadjava -u OJUTILS/OJUTILS -resolve lib/jmimemagic-0.1.0.
loadjava -u OJUTILS/OJUTILS -resolve dist/oracle-jutils.ja
cd doc
cd files
sqlplus OJUTILS/OJUTILS
spool patch_LATEST.log
@install_JDBMS_FILESYSTEM.sql
spool off
exit
```

#### 15032010

- Added JDBMS\_TWITTER package. For now, only one feature is available on this package, but pretty soon, other features will come. I've base this package on a customized version of JTwitter [http:// www.winterwell.com/software/jtwitter.php] (the Java library for the Twitter API). For now, you can post Messages and ping the Twitter server. Have a look at test\_JDBMS\_TWITTER.sql for examples but the package is pretty straight forward as you will see.
- Changed JDBMS\_JACKSUM.GET\_CHECKSUM (BLOB, ...) on single BLOB hash computing : will now return NULL if input BLOB is NULL.

select JDBMS\_JACKSUM.GET\_CHECKSUM(nvl(NULL, empty 'crc32', 8,--JDBMS\_JACKSUM.ENCODING\_HEX\_UPPERCASE null,--separator '#CHECKSUM',-- put a standard output format -1, null) as CRC32 from dual;

was throwing the exception. Now, it returns a NULL checksum.

- Modified the loadjava command : they do now are verbose
- Corrected install.sql : i have added the install\_JDBMS\_FILESYSTEM.sql as i did forgot to add it in the complete install.

#### 20032010

In this release i did especially focus on pipelined functions around Twitter functionalities. I had to denormalize some outputs to make the functions easy to use in real situations. I think to add later other simple functions, but i'm pretty convinced that this release make a real step in Twitter features inside Oracle. If one function is missing or that you would like to be added, please do not hesitate to contact me, i'll be glad to add it. And in all cases, any feedback is always welcome. Have fun Twitter from Oracle.

• Added pipelined function (TWITTER\_STATUS) to get the status of a given user by its name. As output, you get User Creation Date, the ID, mentionned twitters, the Text itself, and hte userid. Therefore, just run :

select \* from table(TWITTER\_STATUS(NULL, 'YOUR\_Ld)

- Added the pipelined function TWITTER\_FRIENDS that enables you to query on you friends properties, and their status to make things as convenient as possible. Have a look at the screenshots for more details but things start to look nice, for example to make statistics on twitter locations, timezones, ...
- Upgraded the JTwitter library with 1.4.4 version, see official JTwitter changelog [http:// www.winterwell.com/software/jtwitter/changelist.txt]. Many thanks to Daniel WInterwell for his reactive support on Bug corrections.
- Added the TWITTER\_FAVORITES pipelied function to get favorites as a table. Returns your favorites or anyone else favorites if username is provided (not null). Have a look at Screenshots.
- Now, the TWITTER\_FRIENDS function does provide a TIMESTAMP as the type of T\_TWITTER\_FRIEND.CREATION\_DATE can now be a Timestamp due to JTwitter 1.4.4 feature request (on User.createdAt is now a Date).
- Added the pipelined TWITTER\_DIRECT\_MESSAGES function that enable you to perform queries on your Inbox and sent (direct) messages.
- Added the TWITTER\_FOLLOWERS pipelined function to get the followers of a given Twitter account, or of your own twitter account. As for each newly added function, screenshots and test statements are provided.
- Added the TWITTER\_REPLIES pipelined function that returns the 20 most recent replies/mentions (status updates).

#### 28032010

- Bug Correction on TWITTER\_REPLIES (dumb null variable Bug)
- Added the TWITTER\_TIMELINE pipelined function. With this function you can get your Friends Timeline or your own Home Timelines. Just set iFriendsFlag to 1 to Friends Timeline, and to 0 for your own Timeline.
- Added the TwitterUtil class to make some tasks easier to perform (for now for Mentions management).

#### 04042010

This is a little release around Twitter (send Message) and Compression (added gzip format) :

- Added the SEND\_MESSAGE function that sends a message and return the Message ID as output.
- Added the USER\_EXISTS function to test if a Twitter User exists (use Screen Name)
- Added the GZIP(BLOB) and GUNZIP\_BLOB functions in JDBMS\_COMPRESS package

To upgrade from previous version, just run

```
-- As OJUTILS
cd $OJUTILS_HOME/doc/files
sqlplus OJUTILS/OJUTILS @install_JDBMS_COMPRESS.sql
sqlplus OJUTILS/OJUTILS @install_JDBMS_TWITTER.sql
```

```
cd $OJUTILS_HOME
loadjava -v -u OJUTILS/OJUTILS -resolve dist/oracle-jutils
```

Then you are ready to gzip BLOBs and send Twitter messages.

#### 2010808

- Added the JDBMS\_COMPRESS.TAR\_DIRECTORY\_RECURSIVE->BLOB function to recursively tar all files (except already existing tar files) from a directory (and subdirectories) and get the tar output as a BLOB, useful to directly take a snapshot of files in a BLOB.
- Added JDBMS\_COMPRESS.TAR\_DIRECTORY that tar all files of the directory, an overloaded version is also provided to apply a regular exepression of the files you wat to tar.
- Added buffer size argument to JDBMS\_COMPRESS.GZIP\_BLOB function so you can choose the buffer size while compressing /uncompressing gzip blobs.
- Changed release naming convention, now is YYYYMMDD.
- Upgraded Log4J library with latest log4j-1.2.16 [http://logging.apache.org/log4j/1.2/download.html] version. Libray is provided with oracle-jutils distribution.
- Added JDBMS\_QRCODE package to deal with QrCodes in a convenient Way, that is, encoding and decoding QrCodes. Encoding is for now using Google Charts as i could not find a suitable open source library, so, for now, you can :
  - 1. JDBMS\_QRCODE.get\_google\_qrchart\_url and other overload versions : get the suitable Google Chart url that will be used to encode the QrCode
  - 2. JDBMS\_QRCODE.get\_Google\_QrCode\_Png\_Image -> BLOB : to get the PNG image straight in a BLOB. All parameters can be specified according to Google Chart documentation (Encoding, chart size, Correction Level, Margin). So, it's very easy to use and as customizable than Google online generator. Have a look at screenshots to see how easy it is to use, or at test script in test\_JDBMS\_QRCODE.sql

Soon, i will add offline QrCode decoding, taking a BLOB of the png QrCode, returning the Text, and also deal with standard urs to encode contents (url, sms, phone number, email, mms,...), based on Standard specifications.

To patch from previous version :

```
cd $OJUTILS_HOME
loadjava -v -u OJUTILS/OJUTILS -resolve lib/log4j-1.2.16.jar
loadjava -v -u OJUTILS/OJUTILS -resolve dist/oracle-jutils.jar
cd doc/files
sqlplus OJUTILS/OJUTILS @install_JDBMS_COMPRESS.sql
```

#### 20100814

This release is focused on JDBMS\_QRCODE package, and first of all the feature that allows to decode QrCode from the image, without any call to google (no internet connexion required). zxing project [http:// code.google.com/p/zxing/wiki/BarcodeContents] is used to decode QrCodes.

- JDBMS\_QRCODE : added decode\_qrcode(BLOB)->NVARCHAR2 function, used to decode a QRCode image on the fly : just call the function to decode it, that's it.
- Added functions based on standard tags to encode informations in standard urls (phone number, email address, sms, mms, ...), and then launch proper application when the QrCode is loaded on the device that implements these urls. Provided functions are GENERATE\_TEXT\_FOR\_EMAIL, GENERATE\_TEXT\_FOR\_MAIL\_ADDRESS, GENERATE\_TEXT\_FOR\_MEDCARD, GENERATE\_TEXT\_FOR\_MMS, GENERATE\_TEXT\_FOR\_URL, GENERATE\_TEXT\_FOR\_PHONE\_NUMBER, GENERATE\_TEXT\_FOR\_SMS. I have used zxing wiki [http://code.google.com/p/zxing/wiki/ BarcodeContents] to deal with urls
- Offline QrCode encding added with JDBMS\_QRCODE.get\_ZXing\_QrCode\_Png\_Image function and other overloads. Now, QrCode encoding is possible without having to connect to Google Charts. Futhermore, encoding is much faster : 0.2 seconds on my laptop, ... and of course much more confidential as your data are not sent over the network.

To patch from previous release, just :

-- As OJUTILS cd \$OJUTILS\_HOME/doc/files sqlplus OJUTILS/OJUTILS @install\_JDBMS\_QRCODE.sql

cd \$OJUTILS\_HOME loadjava -v -u OJUTILS/OJUTILS -resolve dist/oracle-jutils

# **Chapter 2. Tutorial**

# **Document versions**

Included other document formats :

- Pdf [./oracle-jutils.xml.pdf]
- Poscript [./oracle-jutils.xml.ps]
- Chm (cannot be opened from the Chm version) [./oracle-jutils.xml.chm]

## Install

The install steps is divided in many steps, please respect the order if you are not familiar with these manipulations. If you are already experimented and think the install process can be improved, contact me.

#### Warning

Please note that this libray can only be used on Oracle 11g with the suitable JDK.

To install, just look at the following script [./files/install\_oracle-jutils.sql] and follow instructions. All jars are in /oracle-jutils/dist/ and oracle-jutils/lib/ directories.

First, go in the oracle-jutils/doc/files directory and run the install\_oracle-jutils.sql [./files/ install\_oracle-jutils.sql] script, it will create the OJUTILS schema with is dedicated tablespace, role, etc... and load all the required jars into the database. Once this done, you will be able to install all the other packages, respect the install order if you don't want to deal with dependencies.

# **Compile it yourself**

All libraries are already provided indeed, some of you like to compile project by themselves, therefore, i'll provide you the steps to build it by yourslef.

To compile the project, just open it with Netbeans and build it, all required libraries are provided in the / lib directory, but all are not required to compile the Project : some are needed by Oracle, so follow the instructions in the install guide if you want to resolve all classes in the oracle-jutils package.

#### Warning

Take good care to compile the project with the same JDK as the Oracle one : take a look at  $ORACLE_HOME/jdk$ .

To compile, just add the following libraries (\$OJUTILS\_HOME/lib):

- classes12.jar (\$ORACLE\_HOME/jdbc/lib)
- xdb\_g.jar
- commons-logging-1.1.1.jar [http://commons.apache.org/logging]
- jmimemagic-0.1.0.jar [http://jmimemagic.sourceforge.net/index.html]
- CartridgeServices.jar (from Oracle 11g Home in RDBMS/jlib)

- ODCI.jar (from Oracle 11g Home in RDBMS/jlib)
- smack.jar
- smackx.jar
- jacksum.jar
- signpost-core-1.2.jar
- commons-codec-1.4.jar

All the other libraries from the *SOJUTILS\_HOME/lib* directory need to be loaded into OJUTILS schema (have a look at the install script, everything is provided and dependances are taken in account).

## **Test packages**

For each package, i provide a file called test\_PACKAGENAME.sql. To test the package, just play around with the included scripts. For any question/problem, or if you think that more examples would welcome, feel free to contact me and i'll add somes or yours.

# **Chapter 3. Ideas**

A set of ideas on how to use provided packages to make original, simples and innovative things inside and around Oracle. The ideas are orhanized by packages (ie. by topic).

With the following sections, you will also find ready-to use pieces of code, or simply make funny thins with Oracle.

# JDBMS\_XMPP

• Use XMPP Gateways to send a wide range of messages from Oracle (for example to a Text To Speech engine, SIP, or a Voice Mail server so Oracle can send vocal messages). In a light APEX application this could do a great Job.

# JDBMS\_JACKSUM

- Use APEX to generate website that could generate datapumps from the Web, generate the edk url and finally share the datapump through enterprise P2P network. Hence, file could be easily shared, without having to open directory rights to clients as only the local Oracle's edk server would run. Finally, you can share contents in a decentralized way, with very few efforts (depends on you needs).
- Monitor spfile (or password file) md5 checkum and throw an alert from Oracle (for example thanks to JDBMS\_XMPP), from SQL to alert DBA that file has changed for example.

# **Chapter 4. Softwares**

To produce this project, i did rely on other softwares, all open sources ones (except Oracle of course). To thank them, i wanted to mention them :

- Notepad++ [http://notepad-plus.sourceforge.net] : i'm a big fan, very nice and useful project
- Netbeans [http://www.netbeans.org/]
- Docbook/Xalan [http://www.docbook.org/] (to produce documentation from docbook)
- Greenshot [http://greenshot.sourceforge.net/] (to make nice Screenshots)
- 7Zip [http://www.7-zip.org/] (to test Compressions and native OS CRC32 checks), and also for LZMA SDK [http://www.7-zip.org/sdk.html]
- Aqua Data Studio [http://www.aquafold.com/] (to present nice looking outputs)

I've also used the following libraries and dependencies :

- Java Mime Magic Library (jmimemagic-0.1.0.jar) [http://jmimemagic.sourceforge.net]
- Apache Commons logging [http://commons.apache.org/logging]
- jmxtools.jar
- log4j-1.2.15.jar [http://logging.apache.org/log4j/1.2/index.html]
- logkit.jar [http://avalon.apache.org]
- avalon-logkit-2.1.jar [http://avalon.apache.org]
- avalon-framework.jar [http://avalon.apache.org]
- javax.servlet.jar [http://java.sun.com]
- commons-logging-1.1.1.jar [http://commons.apache.org/logging]
- jakarta-oro-2.0.8.jar [http://jakarta.apache.org/oro/]
- JackSum [http://www.jonelo.de/java/jacksum/]
- OAuth Google Implementation (oauth-signpost) [http://code.google.com/p/oauth-signpost/]
- JSon Implementation [http://json.org/java/json.zip]
- JTwitter the Java library for the Twitter API : Open Implementation of Twitter client by Winterwell [http://www.winterwell.com/software/jtwitter.php]
- zxing Multi-format 1D/2D barcode image processing library with clients for Android, Java [http:// code.google.com/p/zxing/]. I did use it to decode QRCodes, and, in feature releases, to deal with 1D barcodes.